
NSW Department of Education  

Level 8, 259 George Street Sydney NSW 2000    GPO Box 33 Sydney NSW 2001  T 02 9273 9200 

www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au 

Michael Cassel  
Planning Secretary 
Department of Planning and Environment 
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Paramatta NSW 2124 

Attn: Shiraz Ahmed 

11 March 2022 

Dear Mr Cassel

Wentworthville Public School (SSD 9273): Validation Report in accordance with 
Condition D25 

I refer to Wentworthville Public School Upgrade SSD approved on the 28th June 
2019.  

In accordance, with condition D25 of the Development Consent, we advise that 
prior to the commencement of operation of Block A & E (Stage 2 Development 
Area), the following documents have been submitted to the Planning Secretary for 
information: 

 Wentworthville PS Validation Report – Stage 2 ;

We have also Sought advice from the Site Auditor confirming the satisfactory 
completion of remediation for ‘Stage 2 Development Area (Block A & E)’, the 
following documents have been submitted to the Planning Secretary for 
information.  

 WWPS Validation Report – Interim Advice 14 (IA14) dated 18 Feb 2022

Department of Education therefore submits the above documents to the Planning 
Secretary for information. 

Should you have any queries regarding this correspondence or require any further 
information on this matter please contact the undersigned. 

Yours sincerely 

Hussein Najdi 
Project Director 
Schools Infrastructure NSW 




